

Curriculum Vitae

Danish Moin, specialized in Medieval Indian History and Numismatics is a **Professor of History** in the Department of History, Maulana Azad National Urdu University (MANUU, Hyderabad). He is one of founder members of this Department and contributed in shaping and strengthening the Department, also served the Department of History MANUU as head of the department for two terms-2018-2021 and April 2021- April 2024). Presently he is the in-charge Director, Centre for Studies in Social Inclusion (CSSI), MANUU.

Three books, one coin catalogue (Assam State Museum, Guwahati), one compiled book and more than fifty articles are in his credit. He is the Editor of Journal of Numismatic Society of India, BHU. Four PhDs have been awarded under his supervision.

He has immensely contributed towards promoting the study of numismatics through his training programmes and short-term courses on Indian Numismatics. More than 300 students, Museum Personnel, and Archeologists are trained under his guidance.

Educational Qualification

Ph. D. (History) Savitribai Phule Pune University, Maharashtra , India

Topic: “Mughal Coins and their Circulation in Maharashtra (1556_1707)”

M.A & B.A (History)vAligarh Muslim University, Aligarh, UP, India

Positions held

Head, Department of History, MANUU (2018-2024)

Associate Professor, Dept. of History, MANUU (2015-2020)

- Assistant Director (Numismatics) (April 2011 to 20th April 2015)
- Principal Research Officer, IIRNS Nasik (2010- 2011)
- Senior Research Officer, IIRNS Nasik (1999-2010)
- Research Associate, IIRNS Nasik (1992-1999)

List of Publications

Books / Catalogues/ Edited Vols.

1. *Islamic Calligraphy on Medieval Indian Coins: An Artistic Perspective* (2019).
Rajgor's Heritage Hub, Mumbai, ISBN 13: 978-81-942370-0-6

2. *Coinage of Haider Ali and Tipu Sultan, A typological Studies*, IIRNS Publications, Nasik (2003). ISBN. 81-86786-15-5
3. *Coins of the Delhi Sultanate*, IIRNS Publications, Nasik (1999). ISBN. 81-86786-04-X
4. *Catalogue of Medieval Coins in Assam State Museum, Guwahati (Silver and Copper coins of Sultanate, Mughal and British Period)*. Directorate of Museums Assam, Guwahati, 2010.
5. Compiled book; *Medieval Indian Coins: Coinage of Bengal Sultans* by G.S.Farid. IIRNS Publications, Nasik, 2002, ISBN-81-86786-13-9

Editor: *Journal of Numismatic Society of India*, BHU, Varansi.

Associate Editor: Annual Research Journal- *Numismatic Digest*, IIRNS Publications Pvt. Ltd. Nasik.

Vols. 38 (2014), ISBN: 978-81-86786-37-6, Vols. 36-37 (combined-2012-2013), ISBN 978-81-86786-36-9, Vol. 34-35 (combined-2010-2011), ISBN. 978-81-86786-32-1, Vols. 32-33(combined-2008-2009) ISBN. 978-81-86786-29-1

More than Fifty Research Papers Published in Books/ Journals

Project Completed and Published / Completed

1. Project Title: Transition from Early Medieval to Medieval: A Study of North Indian Coinage with Special Reference to the Coins Bearing Devanagari Inscriptions, **Funding Agency: ICHR, New Delhi**
2. Prepared the *Catalogue of Medieval Coins in Assam State Museum, Guwahati (Silver and Copper coins of Sultanate, Mughal and British Period)*, published by Directorate of Museums Assam, Guwahati, 2010.
3. Medieval Indian Coins and Art of Islamic Calligraphy, (Small Study Research Grant, Nehru Trust for Indian Collections at Victoria and Albert Museum, New Delhi, Published as *Islamic Calligraphy on Medieval Indian Coins: An Artistic Perspective* (2019). Rajgor's Heritage Hub, Mumbai, ISBN 13: 978-81-942370-0-6

Organized/Conducted Training Courses at IIRNS, Nasik

- Conducted workshop entitled **Practical Guide to the Fundamentals of Indian Numismatics** as a Programme Director from 1992 to 2015)
- Conducted Short Term Course on **How to Decipher Arabic and Persian Script on Medieval Indian Coins** as a Programme Director from 1997 to 2015)
- Conducted Short Term Course on **An Introduction to medieval Indian Coins** as a Programme Director from 2005 to 2015.

Completed Two Research Project , ICHR, New Delhi, Victoria Albert Museum Project

Completed Six Institutional Project/ Project Consultancy

Awards / Scholarships

- Fellowship from Royal Numismatic Society, London from Kreitman Fund (2005)
- Fellowship from British Museum, London to study Mughal coins in its collection (2009).
- Fellowship from Royal Numismatic Society, London (2017)

Foreign Visits

- Visited *British Museum* (Coin and Medal Dept.) London, UK to work on the coins of Deccan Sultanate. Spent ten days (October 2017).
- Visited *Oxford University*, to study the coins of Deccan Sultanate and Provincial sultanates in the collection of Ashmolean Museum, Oxford. (Spent two days, October 2017).
- Visited *British Museum* (Coin and Medal Dept.) London, UK to work on the coins of Akbar in its collection. Spent four weeks (November 2009).
- Visited *Cambridge University*, to study the coins of Delhi sultanate in the collection of Fitzwilliam Museum, (November 2009).
- Visited *British Museum* (Coin and Medal Dept.) London, UK to work on Mughal coins in its collection. Spent 15 days (July 2005) for this work.

Presided / valedictory Speaker / Guest of Honour in Conferences

A few are listed below:

1. **Delivered 19th Rai Krishana Das Memorial lecture, Bharat kala Bhavan, Banaras Hindu University, Varanasi, 10th July, 2024**
2. **Presided one Session in 104 National Conference of Numismatic Society of India held at State Museum, Lucknow (17-19th November, 2022)**
3. **Presided one Session in National Seminar on ““Post Independent India A Historical Analysis” organized by Dept. of History, St. Ann’s College for Women, Hyderabad (23rd October, 2019).**
4. **Valedictory Speaker, Three days National Workshop on Numismatic Studies and Research, organized by Dept. of Ancient History, Culture and Archaeology, Punjab University, Chandigarh (26-28th Feb.2019)**
5. **General President, National Numismatic Conference organized by Centre for History Epigraphy Archaeology and Numismatics (CHEAN), Mumbai (24th -25th January, 2017).**

Delivered Lectured in Institutions of repute within the country and Abroad